From:
To:
CcC:
Date: Wed, 3/14/2012 11:59:25 AM
Subject: Ipswich Chord Order - comments on final draft Order

From: Kay Sully

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Alison MH Gorlov

Cc: 'Murphy Colin'; Chris White

Subject: Ipswich Chord Order - comments on final draft Order URGENT

Dear Mrs Gorlov,
Thank you for your emails.

As you will be aware all the comments we have received in relation to the draft DCO have been
published to our website and the attached comments from Natural England and the Environment
Agency will be published by close of play today.

In terms of your request, the Examining authority has asked me to confirm that he is willing to
accept any late representations provided they are received by Monday 19 March 2012.

Regards
Kay

Kay Sully

Case Manager

Infrastructure Planning Commission (IPC)
Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Website: www.independent.gov.uk/infrastructure

The IPC gives advice about applying for an order granting development consent or making representations about an
application (or a proposed application). The IPC takes care to ensure that the advice we provide is accurate. This
communication does not however constitute legal advice upon which you can rely and you should note that IPC
lawyers are not covered by the compulsory professional indemnity insurance scheme. You should obtain your own
legal advice and professional advice as required.

We are required by law to publish on our website a record of the advice we provide and to record on our website the
name of the person or organisation who asked for the advice. We will however protect the privacy of any other
personal information which you choose to share with us and we will not hold the information any longer than is
necessary.

Before sending information to the IPC, please consider our Openness Policy, which can be viewed on our website
here:
http://infrastructure.independent.gov.uk/who-we-are/corporate-info/policy/openness/.

From: Alison MH Gorlov <>
To: Ipswich Chord



Cc: Chris White; Murphy Colin <>; Paul Irving <>; Richard Bull <>
Sent: Tue Mar 13 17:59:33 2012
Subject: RE: Ipswich Chord Order - comments on final draft Order URGENT

Further to this, we find we have a similar issue in relation to HPUK and FDRC, where agreement has been all
but reached and is expected to be concluded in the next 24 hours. That will of course affect what is said to the
ExA about the positions of the parties. We, and the Felixstowe operator, believe the ExA will want to be
aware of the position reached. We hope therefore that an extension can be granted in respect of these
relevant parties, too.

Regards,

Alison Gorlov

Alison Gorlov

Partner .
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From: Alison MH Gorlov

Sent: 13 March 2012 16:48

To: 'Ipswich Chord'

Cc: 'Chris White'; 'Murphy Colin'; Paul Irving; Richard Bull

Subject: Ipswich Chord Order - comments on final draft Order URGENT
Importance: High

Dear Chris,

This morning PCCL’s solicitors sent us some comments on the detailed drafting of the draft Order with
proposed amendments. They are matters of detailed drafting that have substantive effect. Network Rail may
be able to agree some of them, but not all.

At 16.13 this afternoon the Environment Agency sent Colin Murphy at Network Rail their detailed comments
on the draft Order, including comments on specific drafting. We have not yet had any opportunity to consider
those.

These are detailed drafting issues with, as | say, substantive effect. They are matters on which Network Rail
must respond as they have significant effect on the powers being sought and, potentially, Network Rail’s
ability to deliver the project. For the same reason, it is to be expected that Mr. Amos will want to learn what
Network Rail has to say. You will appreciate why it is not possible to produce any response before close of
business today.

In these circumstances, will you please take this as a formal request on behalf of Network Rail that the
examination period be extended until close of business tomorrow so as to allow Network Rail to respond to
these comments and ensure that the response is included in the Examining Authority’s consideration of the
Order.

| appreciate that you will almost certainly not be able to let me know today whether an extension can be
granted, but | hope we might hear early tomorrow. Can that be managed?

Regards,



Alison Gorlov

Alison Gorlov

Partner Winckwort
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Winckworth Sherwood
Minerva House | 5 Montague Close | London | SE1 9BB | DX 156810 London Bridge 6

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure other than by the intended recipient is

unauthorised. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via 020 7593 5000 and delete this message from your computer and
network.

Winckworth Sherwood is a business name of Winckworth Sherwood LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with the registered number
0C334359. Winckworth Sherwood is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and has offices in London, Oxford and

Manchester. A list of the members (who we may refer to as "partners") and their professional qualifications may be inspected at the registered office, Minerva House, 5
Montague Close, London, SE1 9BB. For further information about the firm please visit www.wslaw.co.uk.
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